
sent. txt
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2005 9:02 PM
To: ‘knelsonclinic-it.com’
Subject: RE: yo

Lastly,

I am working on an idea I have for the Media page.. .that’ll be done tomorrow (maybe
tonight, but don’t count on it).

Michael Harriff
Sr. Technical Consultant

TECHKNOW
130 hicks street, 2f
brooklyn, fly 11201
m: 917.697.5877
t : 718.596.9625

Original Message
From: Karl Nelson [mailto:knelson@clinic-it.com)
Sent: Thursday, November03, 2005 1:18 AM
To: Michael Harriff

ubject: Re: yo

Whothe hell knows, I really don’t care and I am not going to be intiniitated by
roberts scare tactics., which is what I’m sure he was using on dave. I have enough
money to hire a decent lawyer now anyway. Besides if it came down to that I think
I’d rather spend my money hiring someoneto break roberts knees, or better yet his
hands.

H y.fun wherever ur going this weekend.. Its late enough already get some sleep....
-Original Message

From: Michael Harriff <mharri ffctechknowny.com>
Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2005 01:08:05
To:Karl Nelson <knelson@clinic-it.com>
Subject: Re: yo

KN,

I hope this doesnt come down to it.. .what stupid shit! I never solicited her. she
fucking gave me her card and told me to call her if/when I started my own thing!
told her I was quitting, but thats about it, so she and RMAcan go to hell. I cant
remember if I sent her my letter, but it clearly states that I was looking for
referrals it never asks clients to call me for work.

Furthermore, just last week, Todd sent me an e-mail saying that Robert was braggingto Dave, that he would know if you or i were stealing clients, or if Todd was going
to work for you. . .as far as Robert and Dave know, Todd is moving back to Syracuse.

I am off on Friday, but Ill look at this OSGstuff soon.

-Mike

on 11/2/OS 10:56 PM, karl nelson <knelson&linic-it.com> wrote:

Mike,

Fewthings:

1) megantarter was sweet enough to call me and let me know that she told
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received.txt 
212. 461. 4360 (p) 
212.260.1721 (f) 
From: karl nelson [knelson@clinic-it.com] 
sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 10:56 PM 
To: Michael Harriff 
subject: yo 

Mike, 

Few things: 

1) megan tarter was sweet enough to call me and let me know that she told robert 
that you and I in a manner solicited her when confronted by him (apparently she has 
a moral streak a mile long, she said she 'couldn't lie' - fucking bitch.) She 
prefaced this by saying that she also told robert that she asked us to call her in 
case there was anyone she can recommend, ie small business that could not afford 
ingenuIT, etc. basically robert still does not have a leg to stand on, especially 
in the vague terms of the non compete - but I just want to caution you against 
contacting people in a form that he could obtain and use against you, ie anything in 
writing, etc .. apparently he is on the warpath. If push comes to shove, what say we 
share the lawyers expense if he tries some stupid shit? Ironically, she was 
calling about a billing issue which never got resolved once robert started grilling 
her about this. 

Moving on, I had a meeting with OSG. Everything is cool with the current work, and 
I owe you S900 which I will give you just as soon as they pay me, should be in about 
two weeks they are pretty good at getting it out. 

There are some more changes, mostly photographs, typefont shit - not any ground 
level design or navigation. They recognize that these final changes will also incur 
additional expense, but hopefully not too much more. But they are cool with all of 
that. I am e-mailing you a the few new photos that they want to use. The changes 
are as follows: 

Home: 
1) OSG is going to supply new copy for the homepage, and some other missing text 
for some photographs. 
2) They like the darkened images on the homepage (osg3). Please make that the 
default across the other navs. 

Media: 
1) they would like something besides just blank space on this page, which I 
a9reed with. Thex would like a picture with the heading with it spread out in some 
n1ce "eye popping' (those are their words), semi-creative way. The picture for each 
one will be the same as the main picture after you click on it. 
a. Bus 

i. Please add the 
additional photo for queen and quarterback (in attachment sent), so that there are 
three to each gallery. 
b. Terminal Displays 

i. 
image set to new image (in attachment) - zoom in and crop photo. 
Midtown Terminal, they want it to repeat. 

ii . 
Imperial wall Listing 

iii . 

Have home 
use same photo for 

Delete Port 

Move Port 
Imperial Flag to Other Opportunities 

profile link from Home, keep link and 
iv. Move Rider 

c. Ferries 
pop up, to main page of Terminal Displays 

Page picture to London 0013 (zoom in a little) 
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ii. 

change Home 

Add Ameriprise 
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1755 York Avenue, suite 3G 

New York, New York 10128 

tel: 212.831.5069 

fax: 212,289.1715 

received.txt 

From: Susancity6@aol.com 
sent: Saturday, November OS, 2005 3:56 PM 
To: Michael Harriff 
subject: Re: Return Appointment 

HI- WHAT ABOUT LATE AFTERNOON ON MONDAY--ALSO NEED HELP ON NEW CAMERA--SONY--LET ME 
KNOW--THANKS, SUSAN 
From: Karl Nelson [knelson@clinic-it.com] 
sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 1:18 AM 
To: Michael Harriff 
subject: Re: yo 

who the hell knows, I really don't care and I am not going to be intimitated by 
roberts scare tactics .. Which is what I'm sure he was using on dave. I have enough 
money to hire a decent lawyer now anyway. Besides if it came down to that I think 
I'd rather spend my money hiring someone to break roberts knees, or better yet his 
hands. 

Have fun wherever ur going this weekend .. Its late enough already get some sleep .... 
-----original Message-----
From: Michael Harriff <mharriff@techknowny.com> 
Date: Thu, 03 NOV 2005 01:08:05 
To:Karl Nelson <knelson@clinic-it.com> 
Subject: Re: yo 

KJN, 

I hope this doesnt come down to it . .. what stupid shit! I never solicited her. she 
fucking gave me her card and told me to call her if/when I started my own thing! I 
told her I was quitting, but thats about it, so she and RMA can go to hell. I cant 
remember if I sent her my letter, but it clearly states that I was looking for 
referrals it never asks clients to call me for work. 

Furthermore, just last week, Todd sent me an e-mail saying that Robert was brag~ing 
to Dave, that he would know if you or I were stealing clients, or if Todd was going 
to work for you ... as far as Robert and Dave know, Todd is moving back to Syracuse. 

I am off on Friday, but Ill look at this DSG stuff soon. 

- Mike 

On 11/ 2/ 05 10:56 PM, karl nelson <knelson@clinic- it.com> wrote: 

Mike , 

Few things: 

1) megan tarter was sweet enough to call me and let me know that she told 
robert that you and I in a manner solicited her when confronted by him (apparently 
she has a moral streak a mile long, she said she couldnt lie fucking bitch . ) she 
prefaced this by saying that she also told robert that she asked us to call her in 
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